
 
 
 
 
 

 
Addendum #1 
June 7, 2018 
RFP 2018-12R LED Streetlight Conversion 
Amended Closing Date: June 21, 2018 – 2:00 p.m. 
________________________________________________________________  
 
Additional Requirement: 
 
The Town of Erin is interested in entertaining submissions including innovations in Intelligent or 
adaptive street light technology.  Should any proponent choose to put forward a proposal 
including this technology, it must be accompanied by a cost benefit explanation as well as a 
description of risk that the Town may be exposed to. Due to this additional requirement, the 
closing date for this RFP has been amended to June 21, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
 
The following information is provided as per the following questions received. 
 
1) In the “Proposal Requirements” section page 8, it states to include a Proposal Covering 

and Acceptance Letter. What should the Acceptance Letter include? 
 

This letter shall include confirmation of acceptance of the work required in the RFP and any 
subsequent addenda. 

 
2) In the “Project Approach” section page 8, it states to include risks and other factors that 

will affect the success of the project. Should this include identifying risks during all phases 
of the project or only risks during the installation phase?    

 
All Phases. 

 
3) Regarding Douglas Cr. (Hillsburgh), p.5 – full replacement of all 18 transformer poles with 

new concrete poles and cobra head type luminaires: 
 
a) Please clarify what it means to replace a transformer pole? Does this mean the 

replacement of the pole only or replacement of the pole and transformer pad? Please 
provide more detail regarding the Scope of Work.   

 
Replace the existing pole (old style is “Transformer Type”) with concrete poles as 
specified. 

 
b) Please clarify who is the owner of the pole and transformer? If the transformer is 

owned by the LDC and the pole by the Town, please clarify the demarcation point.   

TOWN OF ERIN 
5684 Trafalgar Rd. 
Hillsburgh, Ontario, N0B 1Z0 
www.erin.ca  

 

ROADS DEPARTMENT 
Tel: (519) 855-4407 ext.227 

Fax: (519) 855-4281 
E-mail:  greg.delfosse@erin.ca  

 

http://www.erin.ca/
mailto:greg.delfosse@erin.ca


 
Erin owns entire structure. 

 
c) Has the LDC removed the line and load connections inside the poles?  

 
No transformers are present any longer. 

 
4) Please provide drawings, spec sheets or pictures of the existing decorative fixtures (Saucer 

head and bulb)?  

 
None available. Please visit site for visual assessment. 

 
5) The inventory provided does not include the wattages of the existing fixtures. Please 

provide the wattage of the existing fixtures by fixture type and model.  

 
Wattages are unknown.  Recent repair invoices indicate a number of either 100W or 150W 
bulbs. 

 
6) What is the “phase in period”? Is this the start to end of the installation period?   

 
It is the period from the beginning of the installation to completion. 

 
7) Does the Town prefer to upgrade the decorative fixtures by using new LED luminaires? 

Please clarify if you want the proponent to provide LED lamps or LED kits instead?  

 
The expectation is to simply replace the bulb with a “corn cob” type bulb.  You can propose 
a fixture replacement and explain the value of the switch. 

 
8) Please provide the latest Hydro bills for the Town’s street light accounts.  

 
These were included in the original package. 

 
9) The RFP document states the proponent will be expected to receive, track and address 

complaints from the public. Please clarify if the proponent will have to address the public 
complaints during the installation period only or during the whole contract period.   

 
During and following the installation to address nuisance complaints where modifications 
may be necessary. 

 
10) The RFP document stated the proponent’s lighting asset management software must be 

integrated into the CityWide asset management software. Please clarify if this is related to 
system integration or only data integration?  

 
Data integration only. 

 
11) Please clarify the “multiple options” in the Luminaire Replacement Proposal? Does this 

mean that the Town wants multiple options regarding fixture brands and models for cobra 



head and decorative fixtures or does the Town want multiple technology options for 
decorative fixtures (eg.: New LED Luminaire, LED kit, LED bulb.)?    

 
Multiple options regarding fixture brands and models for cobra head and decorative 
fixtures. 

 
12) Will the Town provide a storage facility for storing the fixtures during the installation 

period? Or is expected that the proponent will provide its own facility?  

 
The proponent will be expected to manage the inventory. 

 
13) Please clarify if the Town wants “smart ready” 7-pin receptacle fixtures?  

 
It’s up to the proponent to recommend and explain the value of all options. 

 
14) Could the Town clarify if it wants to refuse [re-use?] the fixtures and replace damaged 

wires and elliptical aluminum davit arms?  

 
Anything to bring value to the Town through the proposal. 

 
15) Please specify if the proponent will carry out the maintenance of the new LED luminaires 

at its own cost during the contract period? Yes.   

 
It is anticipated that the contract period will be short enough such that any maintenance is 
yet to be required. 

 
16) Please clarify what the annual escalation rate should be for the electricity and 

maintenance costs to calculate the payback period?   

 
Please contact Hydro One for rate information or make your own assumptions in the 
payback period calculation. 

 
17) Best point of Contact at Hydro One for information of Erin streetlights.   

 
Randy Sarkisian (randy.sarkisian@hyroone.com) 

 
18) Can you confirm that we will need to audit every location before we submit the tender? In 

other words if we are not awarded the RFP we will not be paid for that work?   

 
Correct. 

 
19) The first line is missing a word or 2 for instructions, seem intuitive however just for clarity 

can you provide. Here is the line: The proponent will (need wording here) multiple 
Options. 
 
The proponent will provide multiple Options. 


